



Interwar architecture

RESEARCH LABORATORY



Radvilėnų pl. 19, Kaunas

The laboratory was set up for research of stock and items of military industry. This is a universally international building of functional architecture. Built in 1933-1935. Laboratory was equipped by the most modern facilities, produced in France. Exclusive outfit - specially installed traction console. The chimneys on the roof became symbols of the building. Arch. Vytautas LandsbergisŽemkalnis.

